)

OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICD 88240

April 25, 1974

Ll Pasc Natural Gas Co.
18090 Wilco Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr., C. D. Kysar

Gentlemen:

The Record of Inclination, which you have submitted for
your Cooper Federal MWo. 1 located in Unit F of Section
21, T-24-5, R-36-E, appears to be satisfactory for Morrow
production. Production from any zone below the Morrow
will not be approved, however, until a directional sur-
vey 1s run and submitted to this office.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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